Board of Trustees

Christopher Lawson, President

City of Hamilton
Perry Gordon, Vice President

City of Oxford Police Department

Jessica Chandler

Butler County ESC

David Fehr

Butler County Department
of Development

James A. Foster

City of Trenton

Anita Scott Jones

Atrium Medical Center
Mimi Summers, J.0
Cincinnati State Middietown
Corey Watt

Resident

Executive Director
Matthew M. Dutkevicz

Legal Counsel

Gary Becker
Dinsmore & Shohl, LLP

General Public
Transportation Services
BGo on Demand

Regional Services

R1 - Middietown-Hamilton
R2 - Middletown-Oxford

R3 - Hamilton-Oxford

R4 - Hamilten & Springdale
R6 - Job Connector

Oxford & Miami University Services

U1 - Campus Core
U1W - Waimart Flyer
U2 - Park & Ride

U3 - Tollgate Loop
U4 - Health Loop

N f) @b_dtlercou ntyrta @ @BCRTA
‘www.butlercountyrta.com

utler County ﬁ@g"ional Transit Authority

o

* % * PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE * * *

Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Board of Trustees

The BCRTA Board of Trustees is scheduled to meet on
Wednesday, May 16, 2018 in the Board Room of the
Butler County Regional Transit Authority Main Offices
at 3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011 at 8:00 a.m.

In accordance with the American Disabilities Act, if anyone has a
disability and requires assistance or, in accordance with the
Limited English Proficiency Executive Order, requires translation
services, please call Ms. Vonda Partin at 513.785.5226 or
800.750.0750 (Ohio Relay Service).

For questions or more information regarding this meeting please

call 513.785.5226 or email partinv@butlercountyrta.com.




BUTLER COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

iViay 16, 2018, 8:00 AM
BCRTA Board Room
3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011

PRELIMINARY AGENDA

I Call to Order & Roll

Il.  Consideration of Absences (Motion Requested)

ill.  Approval of the Agenda {Motion Requested)

IV.  Approval of the April 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Motion Requested)

V.  Secretary/Treasurer’s Report — March 2018 {Motion Requested)

VI.  Comments from Citizens
V.  Director's Report
VIll.  Committee & Staff Reports
a. OKl
b. Metrics

IX. Action ltems

a.

Resolution No. 18-05-01: Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit
Authority (BCRTA) to Apply to OKI for a Surface Transportation Funds (STP) in
Support of the Butler County Connect Chestnut Street Multimodal Station.

Resolution No. 18-05-02: Authorizing the BCRTA Executive Director to File
Applications and Execute Contracts with the Ohio Department of Transportation
(ODOT) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 Ohio Public Transportation Assistance Grants
Including, but not limited to, the Ohio Transit Preservation Partnership Program
(OTPPP), the Ohio Elderly and Disabled Transit Fare Assistance Program (E&D),
and the Urban Transit Program (UTP),

Resolution No. 18-05-03: Reappointing Ms. Christy Morris and Mr. Jeff Diver to
the Transit Alliance of Butler County (TABC) Board of Directors.

Resolution No 18-05-04: Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit
Authority (BCRTA) Executive Director to Enter into a Contract for Uniform
Apparel Sclutions.

Next Meeting Date:
June 20, 2018 @ 8:00 AM

Guest Reminder: Ohijo State Rep. Candice Keller — 9:30-11 AM, June 21, 2018




BUTLER COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
May 16, 2018, 8:00 AM
BCRTA Board Room
3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011

X. Discussion Items

a. Resolution No. 18-06-XX: Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit
Authority (BCRTA) to Submit a 2018 Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage
Development (BUILD) Grant Application in Partnership with Miami University
(Ohio), the City of Oxford and the Talawanda School District, Authorizing BCRTA
to Serve as the Designated Recipient for the Grant, and Recertifying the
Availability of $200,000 in local match for the project.

Xl.  Adjourn {Motion Requested}

Immediately Following: Meet with stoff from Sen. Sherrod Brown’s office. Tour Oxford
site if time allows.

Next Meeting Date:
June 20, 2018 @ 8:00 AM
Guest Reminder: Ohio State Rep. Candice Keller — 9:30-11 AM, June 21, 2018




Ae@ mous 1oy pajaaued) 8T0Z/1¢/E« uesqy = ¢ pasnix3y =3 1u3said = X

X X X X Asuo) ‘mem
X X X X WAl ‘S1aWwwng
X 3 3 3 eluy ‘sauor 311005
X X X X suy) ‘uosmen

juesep
X X X X Auiag ‘uopuon
X X X X wir ‘491504
E X X X pInEQ “Iy34
X X X 3 ed1ssaf ‘Jajpueyd

J9Q AON PO ydag 1sn3ny Ainr aunf Aey 1dy JBIAL, q24 uef

dJuepuaNly saalsnu] jo pieog V1Y Ajuno) 13jang 8T0Z

810¢/91/S



BUTLER COUNTY
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ATTENDANCE SHEET

May 16, 2018

NAME OF GUEST ORGANIZATION TELEPHONE /FAX / E-MATL ADDRESS




Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, April 18, 2018

AAAAAAAAAANNAAAAANANAANNANAANAANNAAAANAARANNAADANANARAANANARAANANAARAAAANNAAARRAANAAAAANAAANAARA

The BCRTA Board of Trustees met on Wednesday, April 18%, 2018 at 8:01 AM at the Butler County Regional Transit
Autheority, 3045 Moser Court, Hamilten, Ohia. Proper public notice was given in advance of the meeting.

PRESENT: Chris Lawson, President STAFF:  Matthew Dutkevicz, Executive Director
Perry Gordon, Vice President Robert Ruzinsky, CFQ
Jessica Chandler Delene Weidner, Finance Manager (DBELO)
David Fehr Vonda Partin, Administrative Assistant
Jim Foster
MImi Summers
Corey Watt
ABSENT: Anita Scott Jones OTHERS
Rob Griffin, Director of Operations PRESENT: Kathy Wyenandt, Butler County SORTA Rep
LEGAL

COUNSEL:  Gary Becker, Dinsmore & Shohl

CITIZENS: None Present

.  Call to Order & Roll Call
Mr. Lawson called the meeting to order at 8:01 AM. Mr, Dutkevicz took a roll call. A guorum of the
Board was present.

Il.  Consideration of Absences
Mr. Dutkevicz advised there no requests for excused absence for today.

lll.  Approval of Agenda
Mr. Lawsen requested a motion to approve the April 18, 2018 agenda with ltems A as OKl and ltem C
as Metrics under Committee & Staff Reports remaved for this month. Mr. Gordon made a motion to
accept the agenda as noted and Mr. Foster seconded the motion. The agenda was approved.

IV.  Approval of the Consent Agenda
Mr. Lawson requested a moticn to approve the consent agenda. Mr. Gordon made a motion to

approve the consent agenda. Mr. Foster seconded the motion. The consent agenda was approved.

V. Comments from Citizens
No comments were received,

Vi, DIRECTOR’S REPORT

A. Metrics & Service

April 18%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
Page 1




Free Rides for New BGo Riders in May
In order to increase ridership and reach more users, staff will be Introducing free trial rides for new
users travelling in the $10 zone during the month of May. Please share as we market via social

media!

B. Staffing & Facility

Building Refurbishment

Still on the agenda are energy efficient lighting upgrades, garage workstations for maintenance staff,
additional storage and organization for maintenance and exterior building painting. BCRTA completed
installation of a new facility camera surveillance system in Hamilton during March to replace an
outdated system with limited function and maintainability.

Staffing
BCRTA is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers as well as an operations supervisor and
maintenance technician. Administrative positions have been filled at this time.

C. Planning

Middletown, Monroe & Dayton Connection

Discussions continue to move forward regarding the possible Dayton and Warren County connections.
Partners are currently discussing financial contributions before BCRTA moves forward with more
detailed plans. BCRTA will also be discussing concurrent plans with the City of Middletown, alone, if
the larger partnership is not viable. Middletown is still predicting a June start.

42X Commuter Services
BCRTA will begin surveying Cincinnati commuters in the next several months to determine the best
solution for making meaningful improvements to Cincinnati commuter service from Butler County.

Brand Update
After a lot of trial and experiment, staff will be updating the BCRTA brand image in 2018 and 2019,

Rollout will be slow and methaodically to retain existing brand awareness and to avoid extraneous costs
from rebranding old equipment or other assets at end of life. Slight changes will likely continue as
needs and looks are refined for varying purposes or BCRTA products.

crta

April 18", 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 2



D. Discretionary Grant Availability

5310
OKI has awarced BCRTA with two years of funding for the paratransit mokile application {scheduling
and payment) and also two years for a staff travel trainer/mobility manager.

5339
BCRTA was awarded $2.6M this April to be put toward the Oxford multl-modal facility. The project is
still $4.6M short of being fully funded.

TIGER

TIGER award announcements were made in early March, BCRTA was not successful and may not apply
to this program again for this project. Competition in this program is very intense for the proposed
local match and reach of the project, aitthough the TIGER programmed has recently received a
significant funding increase.

Low & No Emission (LoNg)

Staff has begun discussions with the City of Hamilton regarding the acquisition of electric, rubber tire
trolleys for new sarvice in the City if Hamilten. BCRTA and the City plan to prepare materials for a
possible notice of funding availability this spring.

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STP)
OKl will be soliciting for STP projects this March with requests due in June. BCRTA may consider this
program for potential facility needs.

E. On the Horizon ...

Geoff Daniels — Senator Brown’s Office

Gaoff Daniels, lccal aide to US Senator Sherrod Brown is schaduled to visit fter the May BCRTA board
meeting. Please mark your calendars if you would like to stay: May 16, 2018 - 9:30 AM, We may
make this a traveling meeting as Senator Brown's office is familiar with the Oxford facility project and
may like to see the site,

State Representative Candice Keller
We have rescheduled Representative Keller te visit BCRTA following the June 20 regular board
meeting.

September Meeting Relocated
In order to offer mare accessible meeting spaces, we will hold the September BCRTA Board Meeting at
Cincinnati State Middletown on 9/15/2018 at 8:00 AM. Thank you, Trustee Summers, for hesting|

Aprll 18%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 3




VIl.  Committee & Staff Reports

a. Executive Committee: No Executive Committee meeting was held.

VI Action Items

None

IX. Discussion

a. Strategic Plan
Mr. Dutkevicz provided a presentation regarding the status of BCRTA’s current funding and
capabilities, noting that most pots of funding have been identified and utilized, and BCRTA is
unable to grow further or meet additional needs at this point. Mr. Becker provided a historic
overview of BCRTA's funding. Mr. Dutkevicz highlighted areas where BCRTA excels and areas
avallable for Improvement and also asked that the trustees consider the strategic direction of
BCRTA and the methods and capabilities that may or may not be at the disposal of BCRTA in the
future. The board requested staff to create and provide a detailed analysis of the unmet need
for public transportation in Butler County for presentation later this summer. Slides of the
presentation are included as a supplement to these minutes.

X. Adjourn

Mr. Watt moved to adjourn and Mr. Foster seconded. The motion carried. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:54 AM.

Respectfully submitteg

T

Approved Chris LWn, President, Board of Trustees

April 18t, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 4




10y Al o1 sontsa)
VIHIR s3oadele 10

 8BE) Mdag

Y _Uoniuasy Joj 1sanbay, Sai BEL IO| ALY+

T RIACT
et 1S LB

PICOR W1MD8 e PN

aquiaw f v
S uewpEH

spuedes pIPoR vIHIA

9661 42

PRI

CUREE'D S24 %evew

906't.

s wiasks snq oy Anoy Sunesote
(534 575 577) re Arsaciong oy wen

M a0 SRR BEL P90 A1V
301 1§ 03 ) 52103 o3 awnadng g

- . “
RN 0 i 18U 53130ade pur spieog Aunod sn

Kioysiy

suopdo .

S|aAs] 801A1as 7@ Fujpuny Jusung -

sansnels suiioddns xg yimoa3 10 s1sAjR1ea :mog Aym «
uonanpai pue * yimoId jo Ki0isy s e30g -

UOISSI| 503409 -

ZJUBAD[3] SI jeym

ToTTNID Fine oA anog

A

UL 01 w28 2y

2 pu [maa 10}

‘sanf o1 ssanae sanag fipianid Ag Aunod au;

£01 A1UNDY U J0 SIS DL 10 SPIU ) S 5 o1 wesliold uonPLOdSURTL PARUIRIBOS y
*suofnjos uojjepodsuesy
anqnd ySnoay} JuswidojaAap s1WouoID

pue a241] Jo Ayjenb s, funog sapyng poddns of

8102/6/S




1Y 01 UIPUOdEIII0I YLUIA

BBl ‘02 280

8007 34

d 01 poanp
e
S5 voREvOdsURD JupInId VIR jo saaoidn

SRR . 25041 wasadas o1 B
L) FO-LE-F 01 1IE1U07 uorn BT 52-52-5 Ag punon surewal usy e 1
swuRouY 100

PR SUONEIAMD AANIIS SI5RDT VIHIE +

nayaqnil)
EIF'ES ON %#¥ 19
EOV'EE S3A WOS B
SiE] AR W33 % YLUDR

 suflsoy 4399 ¥aeg WIPISIIY
wowin (€301 Knasiog

10 300 1) ¥1HIE 01 B3UAPLOD:

1 yokey

Vg ¥ <hake

WAHIB gonar A, 100 &
100 M auApUBTSILIe (FU

e

LT g ABIANG 504 1AL B
VINID HJCA 01 34y Pur S i
w044 593ABIW3 £ DAy B

P30y 1611 A20101U2G 940 1 B0

| 9007 ¥d8g e

S A3 5 005 oA

wwdsipfsmAup
£TRMY VLA -

DEOET 57
s Axay

I0) PUE £321A195 Q4ND 01 QAN S4013A3 YLYIE

10 A i 81300003 W 1NOR

¥IHIE PUT (1) SE Ira0pURBMIY

\ suawaaBy Fujuefieg awnaafod may

RS o

i spuny esapay jo aseapar
BBE) 44 934 | swme
\zEex-06-10h il
B i 9
=z | BBBI 1984

MIHA PUP 1Y Uam

saato

SRS s HIAREN

HO-0T &1 £0-D1
AN (DI U BEL (7307 NI PUC YLD -

LY PUP YIHOR uAamIRg
suoneioRay (DIET o oRAILD) +

8T07/6/S



Sjuauwalels Yyjm juswaaige jeoroj

REIRETE TV \“. | L

‘ SI0IPS *._.N_ , I i
paigestp _m_m.wm

e _ N
el (9711 o

2103¢ L BELLE =

* = * sdojs snq Lz PUnNoie 21w Iuo

i pOLIAMLL PR 0] W
mmmmu!_su...:sm‘nf!_ui.ciu.a

102 51 yael

IO WIHIR St0 s ey oSS

AT S

B!

13 9

ol 01 idopd Bunras

[qnd jo uoiuido jesoj]

o B I i
B e L B B B R BT S
R e L i M S S
B e B R I i el s <
——
I Bkt e B B B B R B B e
T T v T Lt Ll T i ar Lo L) z.i_.: T
e I e o — | ey
e B e B B B B e e =
oS ———r -
o o ———r . - e

SiSAjeue i99d

sansnpe}s g
s)sAjejes
tMOIE AYMm

PIROG WEHORA SUIOT 2150, iif

AeliE3 Q00§ Urw) s .un;?n vinaa

T
sam.;q..+

=

L L¥ES
6%€S L)
\_S¥ES
___>€EgN

L %

¥ eres

aves

8102/6/S

L &AL




(saxe} 3 \sapnjau)
‘KAuadoad jess) uadaig -
$924n05 SUlpuny ysuel]
‘AUANDY 'SSBUISNG UOLWILWOY - Paseq 934 PUR XB| |BUORIPEI] «

suondo

% ssade sy
o X X ORI (07
X X T

L

pré » sanoN SLN
sanoy

» .
R R I

92IAI9§ JUIIIND

3 3 g

"ysew |2yjdea 80 wiujL 2y} uey) aiow Fupnbas
‘annnadwon Aysiy Fujwosaq aie swesfosd Aieucpasssip |eispad -

3 *pasnaoy

rende) - peaye s1eak g se Jey se pauueld ‘pieme 1ad WSE>
0} pauwl] (YMHA %2 V14 Woy)) spuny Aieuciialosip |20 ajgelay -
BTOT Jo se padeiara| Any ejnwiiod S «

pasnaoj feydeg
- padeiaaa) Aja19|dwod (EES @ L0EG) SPUN BINWI0S JUBLINY -

ujpunj [eiopaj

apiroid o) Juswiuianod yadxe Aay) Modal AjJuaisisuUod sassauisng »

sanio ‘'sjendsoy ‘sanisiaalun - A)suap
weayuis sannbai ‘ajeas [220] UC [OY SABY 10U S80p SSauisng .

‘Kyoeded jjews ul sanos jesog
Buipuny o) uado 210w FuILodag Jnq Yses uo 1oys sapjiedidiuny -

‘PapuNy-}|as pue a|qels st diysuone;al e -

guipung [esoq

~ sen 195 sseudxg ..2:&?8...

0] 0} APISANS UM oDg papuEdxg -

AINUWILIOY PIOJXD «
uolkeq -

(anK) voipiwey oL iasayg 1sem/Aueqr] -
SUOIIBUVOY 2IN0Y H MBN »
SABPIMES UD SINUIL OZT — 09 A1aAT -
SAEPYDaM uo SBINUIW OF KIgAT .

SpooaN jouiun

8102/6/S

"apImalels
Buipuads ysuen Jo 9%z AJuo 10} JUNOIDE SUOHNGINUOD J1L)G «

“fauow 449 eys
SINRS AU "31BIS BY) $S0408 JSuRI) 01 WL ZS AJUSnol s193.1p o1yQ

suipung 93e3s

sonieal
Suipuny

Aydeasons
OSIATD pUE SUIN0IS s moe)) dopngg
JOOSPO Dy qpE oo o) apenboprur
st Lauanboap pre ofwiaos guaan, )

SO PUR UOTIINPY 1DUT0D 0 0TATIS
apraoad o) pojse CUaISISuoD STy,




(9g'gzZ'1e) 8€'189°G rANANI3 ) yEECE'g
ELFI8LER (#8981 0E) a1'698°ZZY 00 VS0'BSY
G9'9e5Y (91282'9) 11L8ve'e $EGEL'B
ZV 02668 (/12z9) 0S¥F0° LY 19°009°LY
¥E'98G°ZL (128%0°0L) 62°L00°8 00°050°8lL
98'09%'/ (1505%'L) SF126°9 00°6Z0°8
L' S0S v GS'SLR'OL G5'G9/'65 000568t
62 ¥E6'9T (czL29€L) l2'8/1'ez 00°068°9¢
Z9°Zr9'6s (£2'086°6) 1Z2°9v%co 002282
L GLLYEZ (zg'68rv) gL'0L5‘gLe 00°000°€2Z
12°8£9°007 (at'e05'08) 88'¢88'0CH vE 188" 19¥
00°000°GLE 00'669'2 00'Str'oclL 00°0G4'EEL
0O'ELLOL - - -
06°/5E°19L (20°95/°68) 09'8£5'c9L L9°96Z°€0T
£E'612°L 11'909'8 LL'LBO'6 00°680°1
00005/ (00 000°2) 00°000°0L 00°000°2!
00°229°'0. 05°12£'8 05'LZe'e8 00°000°08
0zZ'€9L°1Z (0/76166) 0c'08e'ol 00°00¢'02
PEe09°CL 0/°165°L 1€ 70621 1965601
IUOW JUD.LINTY sBueyn [eniay 39bpng

Jeap ysey Jiuop we.un) yuop usuung

(sso7) f uren

sosuedxy |Bjol

slejusy 3 sases
SwWelj "osIN
uojepodsuely paseysing
soxe|
2oUBINSU|
sSN
sol|ddng B sfeusiepy
S2OINISG
sobuiy
sabep

sasuadxy

sanusnay [e10

SWwis]] puRq-uj
Buipun4 [elepad
Buipund sjelg
Buipung jeoo
S0 R 1saudiY|
sjeuey
SBOIAIBG BDUBLSIUIEBN
SO2IAl8G "SUOD/ 1B
"ASY JISUBl] IBUID
90IAIBG 19BIIUOY)
saje obussse
SONUIADY

210z Yyoiely
JUSWSYEYS DLUODU|

V1404



VAl WASE A 8L'06E'S 0Z°06£°0E z0°000°s2
£6'6ZG'68L°L (zg ze8'12L) 8b 2866’ L 00°Z9L°2E°L
16°TVZTEL (65'6617°L) ¥7"906'61 66'S0V' LT
9z 192'6LL (157998°L) 0SEEL'EZL L0°000°521L
20'699°2¢ (67096'%2) LG €8L°6T 00'0GL'PS
9c'6zL'ae (L26iv°1) 6266522 00'G.0'%2
87 v6E'6L1 G0'870'82 50868 VL1 00°058°9¥ 1
8e'eLL'E8 (ri21£'8¢) 98°2eTTL 007055011
05°€£Z'691 (cosrzee) 86°GL6°951 00°LEL'0Z2
96°126°029 (51°sv02h) G8¥56°929 00°000°699
GEI60'CLT L (e L16'GLL) 891129821 ZOZoLZoP L
00°000°G¥E (ao€LL02) - 00°/£5°08¢ 00'06Z° LoV
00'6E€0¢ - - -

¥E' €GP EES {s0'509'6.) 96 +80°0ES L0 068°609
Y8 ovE'y £C965° /L £e' 15802 00852’
00°005°ze (00"000°) 00'000°0€ 00°000°9€
GL 6F 061 056288 0$°629°8¥rZ 00°000°0¥Z
0Z'€rL'9G (0z'986°0%) 08'LL6'/% 00°006°8.
ZzL2'0e (26'998'v) 60700092 L0'298°28
134 1se7 abueysn |enloy joBpng

9187 O} Jed

9)e(] 0} Jea )

s)e( 0} Jea )\

{ss0) s uieD

sasuadxg 210

s|ejusy ¥ sosea
Swa]| "osi
uoljepodsues ) paseyaind
soxe|
aouBInsu|
seiRnn
salddng 3 s|eusiey
S8oIAIeg
sebui4
sabep

sasuadxgy

sanusAay |elod

SWs}| pu4-uj
Buipund [eiopay
Buipung 1818
Buipung [eao
1BUIO % IS8y
s|ejuey
SOOIAIRG SOUBUIUIBN
S82IAIDS "SUOD)/ 1B
"ASY USUBL 1IBYID
BIIAISS JoBUOD
saleq 1ebusssed
SONUSADY

810z yolely
ILUSLUSIEYG SOILY

vid24d



Date Reference Jrnl Trans Description Debit Amt Credit Amt Balance
Checking - PNC (National City)

3/1/18 Beginning Balance 275,983.14
3/1/18 02/21-02/28/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts 2,947.97

3/1/18 4/4 - 4/10/18 CRJ Farebox Reoeipts 1,973.16

3/2/18 CASH 2/28/18 CRIJ BCRTA [tems 870.50

3/6/18 AD739774 CRI Miami University 139,380.53

3/6/18 7533V CDJ Ohio Public Transit Associatio 1,056.00

3/7/18 3/1-3/6/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts [,516.48

3/7/18 030718 CRJ BCRTA Items 5.00

3/8/18 7557 coI Auditor of State 3,362.00
3/3/18 7558 cy Petty Cash 21543
3/8/18 7559 cDJ Cincinnati Bell 141.75
3/8118 7560 jeish) Cornett's Pressure Cleaning 797.00
3/8/18 7561 CDJ Dinsmore & Shohl LLP 818.20
3/8/18 7562 [8i53) Fastenal Company 415.87
3/8/18 7563 ‘ CDJ  Fuller Ford 482.62
3/8/18 7564 cDj Gillig 239.92
3/8/18 7565 ChJ Jake Sweeney Chrysler Jeep 8.44
3/8/18 7566 cDJ Mighty Auto Parts 45.34
3/8/18 7567 CDJ ODACS, Inc 150.00
3/8/18 7568 coJ Ohio Deferred Compensation 106.00
3/8/18 7569 ein]] Ohio Public Transit Associatio 1,050.00
3/8/18 7570 CDJ Ohio Transit Risk Pool 36,259.00
3/8/18 7571 CDJ Port Technology LLC 7,694,43
3/8/18 7572 cDJ RICOH USA, INC 55.31
3/8/18 7573 CDj Refilt's LLC 350.00
3/8/18 7574 coJ Staples Credit Plan 299.68
3/818 7575 cDI Verizon Wireless 252.59
3/8/18 7576 CIJ Whitworth Bus Sales Inc. 1,088.30
3/3/18 PRWE 3/2/18 GENJ 725.00
3/8/18 PRWE 3/2/18  GENJ  Garn Ck#1083 279.10
3/8118 PRWE 3/2/18 GENJ 84,252.33
3/8/18 PRWE 3/2/18  GENJ  CSPC Ck#i034 213.94
3/8/18 PRWE 3/2/18  GENJ  Garn Clo#1082 96.89
3/BI1R PRWE 3/2/18  GENJ 16,723.12
3/8/18 AT 3/8/18 cDJ Paycom 608.81
3/13/18 0036896796 CRJ Ohio Department of Taxation 12,179.70

3/13/18 01026698 CRJ Butler County Veterans Service 21,528.00

313/18 0036923108 CRJ Ohio Dept of Medicaid 4,875.00

3/14/18 7577 CcDJ PERS 50,583.46
3/14/18 3/7-313/18 CRJ Farehox Receipis 1,832.02

3/14/18 Draws 14.15.16& CRJ Federal Transit Administration 414,276.00

3/16A18 7578 CDJ Affordable Pest Control Iinc. 47,00
3/16/18 7579 cnlJ Bethesda Healthcare Inc. 1,33L.10
3/16/18 7580 CcDJ Cincinnati Bell Any Distance 1,547.93
3/1e/18 7581 CDJ Cumimins Bridgeway LLC 19.48
I16/18 7582 chy Cintas Corporation 928.05
316/18 7583 CDJ City of Hamilton - Utilities 3,515.65
3/16/18 7584 chJ Cornetf's Pressure Cleaning 389,00
3/16/18 7585 CDI Clarke Power Services 110.49
3/16/18 7580 CDJ CenterGrid, LLC 346,61
3/16/18 7587 CbJ Fitton Center 750.00
3/16/18 7588 CDJ Gillig 2,223.41
3/16/18 7589 Col GPS City 46.93
3/16/18 7590 cDJ Globe Ticket 778.00
3/16/18 7591 CcDJ KOT Enterprises, Inc. 5,991.43
3/16/18 7592 CDJ Millennium Business Systems 287,48
3/16/18 7593 cnJ Mobilcomm 180.00
3/16/18 7594 CDJ Cffice Depot Ine. 68,06
3/16/18 7595 CDJ RICOH USA, INC 274,80
3/16/18 7596 cnJ Rumpke OF Ohio Inc. 201.48




16718
3/16/18
3/16/18
3/16/18
3/21/18
32118
3/22/18
3/22/18
3/22/18
3/22/18
322118
3/22/18
3/22/18
322/18
3/22/18
3/22/18
3/22/18
32218
3722118
3/22/18
3/22/18
32318
327118
32718
32718
3/28/18
3/28/18
3/31/18
331718

3/31/18

7597

7598

7599

7600
03/14-3/20/18
AQ740501
PRWE 03/16/18
PRWE 03/16/18
PRWE 03/16/18
PRWE 03/16/18
PRWE Q¥16/18
PRWE 03/16/18
AT 03/22/18
7601

7602

7603

7604

7605

7606

7607

ACH 3/22/18
7608

24985

252582

ACH 3/27/18
AT 3/28/18
03/21-03/27/18
03/31/18

AT 3/31/18

Savings - PNC (National City)

/18
3/2/18
3/31/18
3/3118

3/31/18

CC 2/28/18
03/31/18
03/31/18

Savings - PNC Bank

3/1/18
3/28/18
331718

3/31/18

AT 3/28/18
037317118

cor
cor
CDhi
CoJ
CRI

GENJ
GENI/
GENI
GENIJ
GENJ
GENJ
Cy
cnJ
[s))
cDJ
CDl
CDJ
CDI
cDJI
CRJ
cpI
CRJ
CRJ
CRJ
CRI
CRI
GENJ
CDJ

CRJ
GENJ
GENJ

CRJ
GENI

SuperFleet Mastercard Program
Talawanda School District
Yerizon Wireless

Whitworth Bus Sales Inc.
Farebox Receipts

Miami University - Accounts Pa

Garn Ck#1085
Garn Ck#1086

CSPC Ck#1087

Paycom

A Catered Affair

ABC Muncie Transit Supply
Cornett's Pressure Cleaning
Gillig

ODACS, Inc

Ohio Deferred Compensation
Oxi Fresh of Fairfield

Federal Transit Administration
Luke E Morgan

Ohio Transit Risk Pool

City of Middletown

Federal Transit Administration
BCRTA Itemns

Fargbox Receipts

Service Charge

PNC Card Purchases

Current Period Change
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance
BCRTA Ttems

Interest Inceme
Service Charge
Current Perlod Change
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance

BCRTA ltems - Transfer to Savings

Interest Tncome
Current Period Change
Ending Balance

18,858.64

15,542.65
1,549.13
366,967.64
1,806.72
180.00
86,667.43
17,315.24
93,02
325,53
725.00
142.41
61731
3,524.75
772.80
529.00
112.08
125.00
100.00
368.12
114,821,060
1,075.48
8,976.87
91,580.16
11,400.00
250,600.00
1,817.27
9.00
5,294.70
833,006.38 907,260.36 -164,243.98
111,739.16
15,933.13
686.83
3.40
0.14
650.23 0.4 69009
15,523.22
507,771.55
250,000.00
131.37
350,121.37 250,131.37
737,002.92




‘uojsuad 0} paje|al SMOMING paLsap

Bugoengns pue j9ays aoue|eq s} Jo UOISS AIiNbs pue sajiqey papodar augl of Ange) ucisuad 15u ay) pue uosuad o}
pajelal smolul pausiap Buippe Aq uonipuos jemueul jenoe sy 1 0g Bulpuelsispun siesn e uleb [Im Juswsle]s [eInueUl
SILE JO slasn pus Auely "senligel| pue s1s02 umsuad Joj Bupunosoe sasiaal AfUeoIUBIS Yoiym /7 JUSWRIBIS 99VD) 10
JUBLIPUSWY UB—SsUoISUa Jo} Bunoday jepueuld pue Bununodoy, ‘gg uswelels gevo paydope v yag ‘'siog Buung,

6L V6¥'6EL LL
[endeg pue
sanqer] gL

9¢'€69'6¥Z L1

6. ¥6r'6EL 1L
sjossy (210

0Z'062'08
(FOLSH' LLL'S)
00°0L¥'62
000022286
£Z'6r0'198'Z

8165016
6¥ 6 FOL'Y

91'¥50'rE6'6

(59'9/8'0zZ'w)
S LeR LEL
£9°/9/°€Q
0Z'LZ21L89
LE'BZe 1257
98°€29°/60°6

GL'EBL'REY L
97966

£ 108'68F
SW0aU] 19N
sBunteg paurejey 00°L0G'2T Syl paulesun
lende] 220 LE'EB0'ES spund yoiey armn4
[eude |erspey 00°048°CS SpUn-A S[OIUBA V.1
Ainb3 aoueeg - SOUI] Y1)y SAISSSY
Aynbg 66°08€'06 Qld paniaoy
- s9|qeAed 18I0
SUDISUa~SMajU| palsla 8G'8ZC'CH sojqeied jloifed
Ajjiger uolsuad BN 6%°/89'C.1 elqeAed sjunoooy
sapgen wia-buo, SalljIger] ueLnD)
Aynb3 @ senpqen
£9°0¥8'708'L
adsq wnooy
uoeAcuSy ANjoe4-dI A
08l g ssjiusSWY
Juswdinb g ainjuing 0L'Z06'LZL spledai)
puet ¥ sBupling £TELOGYL 9qBAIRDY SIUNOJ0Y
saoIYsA 00°000°L yses Ajed
wawdinbz p Auadoid 00°000°05 ysodeq pig
Z6C0B°LS. ONd - sBuiaeg
Suotsuad-smojing pausieq T EeTo9l ONd - sBulaeg
1988V Lioisuad 19N 9L8el L1l ONd - Buppoeyn
s1958Y 1210, SIOS8Y JueLnD
S)oSsy
8LOZ YoIeN

(Aygiqery uoisued jJeN) 199y s asueleq
viNO8



Sjuels) U0 18A 10N sjoslold Jo aieys (207 6L0Z-8L0T

palinbsy yoep

VA '9d 'a3INW NN

86°766°/9

00°0¥/°€ZE
{(z0 z81'95Z)

ZT9ZT'LISL

00°0rL'cep
19vI1beg
GG'LLL2Se

GG'LLLCSe

{o0'020°ZES L)
00°000°002
05'865°2GZ'1
G028 /S

0Z'6€0°GLE"L

(E¥'108°68%)
£9'0r8'v08°L

SpUNd pajoLasey-UoN JUs.LnD,
yorepy feyded 6L02 yoeqppy

spuny pajoljsay-uoN
soAlasay pleogq |10}
spundg AosusbBuiuon
spun4 juswasedsy jenden
{('su 2) spung jende) Buppop
SJUBID) V1A
(yoreuLIBAQ)) 10 patnbay UmeW

yolel 1007 pajosfold L0z $S97]

abipald yojew Anjoe piojxo
(swelib Bupuad) 00-XxX0-gLOZ-HO
LO-950-0L0Z-HO

suonebiqo 1ueio) alieys [Bo0T

S9AJ959)Y pieog

spund ojqejieAy
semjiqer] JuaLng
SJessYy JUsungy

810z Yyotey
SOAI0SY YseD

v1id09



Director’s Notes - May 2018

Metrics & Service

o Free Rides for New BGo Riders in May
In order to increase ridership and reach more users, staff will be Introducing free trial rides for new
users travelling in the $10 zone during the month of May. Please share as we market via social
media!

Staffing & Facility

o Building Refurbishment
Still on the agenda are energy efficient lighting upgrades, garage workstations for maintenance staff,
additional storage and organization for maintenance and exterior building painting.

o Staffing
BCRTA is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers as well as an operations supervisor and
maintenance technician. Administrative positions have been filled at this time.

Sherry Hawley, Lead Operations Supervisor, will be retiring from BCRTA effective May 18, 2018.
Sherry came to BCRTA from Miami University’s First Transit Operation in 2013 and had previously
worked for other private transit contractors including Paul’s Bus Service. We will miss Sherry greatly!
Appreciation or thanks can be mailed to BCRTA in her name or emailed to
hawleys@butlercountyrta.com.

Planning

o Middletown, Monroe & Dayton Connection
Discussions with the City of Middletown are moving forward and with a potential implementation in
July 2018.

o 42X Commuter Services
BCRTA will begin surveying Cincinnati commuters in the next several months to determine the best
solution for making meaningful improvements to Cincinnati commuter service from Butler County.

o New Trolleys
Staff visit the Manufacturer’s production facility and the trolley
package upfitter in May. Final selections have been made and
the first trolleys should be delivered in early 2018.

o Around Town
BCRTA attended the Smart Cincy Summit and ThinkRegional event in April. The ThinkRegional event
received some press for the keynote speaker who discussed hydrogen fuel cell buses:



Director’s Notes - May 2018

https://www.journal-news.com/business/new-clean-technology-
could-fuel-local-transportation/yLHZwwMalpHbkjliwLY72L/

Matt also learned to navigate to the bus stop as a visually
impaired person with Hamilton Mayor Pat Moeller. Thanks for
the guidance provided by Trustee Chandler!

Discretionary Grant Availability

o 5310
OKlI has awarded BCRTA with two years of funding for the paratransit mobile application (scheduling
and payment) and also two years for a staff travel trainer/mobility manager.

o 5339
BCRTA was awarded $2.6M this April to be put toward the Oxford multimodal facility. The project is
still $4.6M short of being fully funded.

o TIGER
TIGER, or BUILD has been released with a due date in July. Contrary to BCRTA's expectations, funding
for this program was substantially increased. BCRTA plans to submit an application with the project
partners to fund the remaining portion of the Chestnut Street Multimodal Station.

o Low & No Emission (LoNo)
The City of Hamilten has deferred for another year on this opportunity.

o Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STP)
BCRTA is planning to submit an application for the remaining portion of the Chestnut Street
Multimodal Station. Applications are due June 1.

o 5311 Rural Transit
BCRTA is speaking with ODOT regarding opportunities for rural funding of the Chestnut Street
Multimodal Station. Although BCRTA’s main office is in the urban area, Oxford may qualify for rural
transit funding.

On the Horizon ...

o Geoff Daniels — Senator Brown's Office
Geoff Daniels, local aide to US Senator Sherrod Brown is scheduled to visit after the May BCRTA
board meeting. Please mark your calendars if you would like to stay: May 16, 2018 - 9:30 AM. We
may make this a traveling meeting as Senator Brown'’s office is familiar with the Oxford facility project
and may like to see the site.



Director’s Notes - May 2018

o State Representative Candice Keller
We have rescheduled Representative Keller to visit BCRTA following the June 20 regular board
meeting.

o September Meeting Relocated
In order to offer more accessible meeting spaces, we will hold the September BCRTA Board Meeting
at Cincinnati State Middletown on 9/15/2018 at 8:00 AM. Thank you, Trustee Summers, for hesting!




BCRTA Metric Scoracard

Passengers per Revenue Hour
Mantl ApeA?  Mapt7 el ST AuglT Sepd?
1 14 1

Oermand Ressomse 17 13 [t
T 23 CE 15 5 24 n4
E) 4 23 24 22 10 a3

oer1r

NawAT danil Fanil Maeid
13 5 ' ]
24 #5 20 [y
35 23 a1 22

*does ot insiude shuite inos

‘Cost par Passengr (Blended)
Mand?  Apl  Map)? 7 JeMT AugtT  SepdT

S 851 S 400 3 1270 5 &2 5 WM § 85 § 544 §

oa1r
540

MovA?  Desdl  dandd  Famil Marid
S 801 5 1003 5 ne § s;m 5 653

Admin/Overhead Cost par Revenus Hour
a: Aprll  Mapl?  dend? a7 Augd? Sepa?

5 1120 5 414§ 1547 5 291 5 851 § 1180 §

Oetar
ass

Hevl  Deed7  dandt  Febls  Marts
5 1385 5 619 5 A § Ww 5 0

Butler County RTA Aceidentalinjurios
Mael7  Aact?  Mapll  dundl Skl Augd? Sapd?
] 1 H 1 -

Mawr (245 20} . 5
o Mager (45 50) . s . 5 . - . . ' £ = = :
Non Raporiasia - - 2 . s 3 2 5 B 5 1 1
Tol F 5 3 < z 3 g 2 T B v z 1

Ho Fault
Maror (345 401 f ’ : 5 5 . : " P " . )
Hon Majar (383 59) - . z . - ’ & = 2 1 - - 2
Hor Remoatis 2 4 ' . 2 . 2 3 2 2 1 2 -
Total 3 O 0 . - g ¥ 7 z 3 T E] 7

Avarage Fleat Age (in yoars)

Masi?  Apti7  Mapd?  dund? JuT Augd Sepd?  Oetl7 Newd?  Decd?  Jandd  Fabdl Manid
ara a8z 480 505 s s21 820 531 515 an 458 am an

Road Calls

Mandl  Apel?  Mayl?  Jund?  JUMIT Augd7  Sepd?  Oeui?  Naval  Deed?  Jandi8  Fants  Mars

Demand Ressonse/ATA 10 I 00 ao 98 10 30 1o e 29 50 L3 oa

Faeafose ] 10 50 00 ag L1 1 23 ag 19 10 10 28

Commuder Rowts 10 19 10 ) 20 10 o %0 an 0 10 10 o0
Park & Ride

MaciT  Agcif MapdT dund? JUMT AugdT Sapdl Oeuil  Mewd?  Geedl  dandd Febts  Maris

42K Riderabn D78 A5H AGE 9858 a4 W4 8378 P43 4553 o0A 008 3883 aNe




BCRTA Resolution No. 18-05-01

Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit Authority (BCRTA) to
Apply to OKI for a Surface Transportation Funds (STP) in Support of
the Butler County Connect Chestnut Street Multimodal Station.

Whereas the OKl Regional Council of Governments has announced that it will accept applications for
funding under the Ohio Statewide Surface Transportation Funds Program; and

Whereas the mission of the BCRTA is to support quality of life and economic development through
public transportation; and

Whereas since 2012 BCRTA, Miami University, the City of Oxford and the Talawanda School District have
partnered to create and improve connections among employment, education, shared resources and
other quality of life services for citizens, students and visitors of the City of Oxford, Miami University,
Butler County and the region; and

Whereas the United States Department of Transportation Federal Transit Administration has awarded
BCRTA 52,668,750, which is less than the 80% eligible federal share, toward the completion of the
$9,000,000 project; and

Whereas a portion of the planned Butler County Connect Multimodal facility project remains unfunded
and BCRTA wishes to identify and obtain multiple additional sources to complete the funding of the
project as proposed; and

Whereas BCRTA has pledged, and BCRTA reaffirms, local match dollars of $200,000 toward the project
less the match required for the existing award and Miami University has pledged local match dollars of
$1,600,000 toward the project that may still be leveraged; and

Whereas the support of STP funding would allow BCRTA to reduce the gap of unidentified funding in
pursuit of the construction of a multimodal transit maintenance, storage and passenger facility; and

Whereas BCRTA estimates the grant eligible unfunded portion of the project to be $4,531,250; and
Whereas the application deadline is June 1, 2018,

Now, therefore be it resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees hereby autharizes the Executive
Director to submit to OKI an application for STP funding of up to $4,531,250 in pursuit of the unfunded
project balance for the construction of the Butler County Connect Chestnut Street Multimodal Station,

Adopted Mf 16,L

BCRTA Board President BCRW Execu ivebi cto




BCRTA Resolution No. 18-05-02

Authorizing the BCRTA Executive Director to File Applications
and Execute Contracts with the Ohio Department of
Transportation (ODOT) for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 Ohio Public
Transportation Assistance Grants Including, but not limited to,
the Ohio Transit Preservation Partnership Program (OTPPP), the .
Ohio Elderly and Disabled Transit Fare Assistance Program
(E&D), and the Urban Transit Program (UTP).

Whereas the State of Ohio through its FY2019 programs has made available funds to assist
public transportation systems in Ohio; and

Whereas BCRTA is a Regional Transit Authority created by resociution of the Commissioners of
Butler County, Ohio pursuant to Chapter 306 et seq. of the Chio Revised Code; and

Whereas BCRTA is presently providing transit service and cbserving all federal and state rules
regarding these programs.

Now therefore be it resolved that the BCRTA Executive Director is authorized to file applications
and execute contracts for the FY2019 Chio Transit Preservation Partnership Program (OTPPP),
the FY2019 Chio Eiderly and Disabled Transit Fare Assistance Program (E&D) and the FY2019
Urban Transit Program {UTP) as well as other state assistance programs that may become
available to BCRTA or its partners to support public transit efforts on behalf of the BCRTA.

Furthermore, the BCRTA Board of Trustees authorizes the Executive Director to furnish such

additional information as ODOT may require in connection with these applications and do all
things necessary to enact this resolution.

APZVEZMY 16,2018 W

BCRTA Board President BCRTA Execttivef®irec




BCRTA Resolution No. 18-05-03

Reappointing Ms. Christy Morris and Mr. Jeff Diver to the Transit
Alliance of Butler County (TABC) Board of Directors.

Whereas the Transit Alliance Board of Directors amended its Code of Regulations as of August 18, 2008
to make BCRTA its sole member; and

Whereas the TABC Code of Reguiations requires that the corparation have at least nine (9) directors and
collectively they shall be known as the Board of Directors; and

Whereas the TABC Code of Regulations requires that the Member elect the Directors of the
Corporation.

Now, therefore be it resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees hereby appoints the following
individuals to three (3) year terms as members of the Board of Directors of the TABC.

s Ms. Christy Morris, Reappointment
o term to expire June 30, 2021
s Mr. Jeff Diver, Reappointment
o term to expire June 30, 2021

Furthermore, the BCRTA Board of Trustees authorizes the Executive Director to work with the TABC
Board of Directors to take all actions necessary to enact this resolution.

Adopted May 16, 2018 W

BCRTA Board President BCRYA Executive” Dlr cto




BCRTA Resolution No. 18-05-04

Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit Authority (BCRTA)
Executive Director to Enter into a Contract for Uniform Apparel
Solutions.

Whereas on November 15, 2017, the BCRTA Board of Trustees authorized 2018 operating expenditures
including the purchase of materiais and supplies; and

Whereas BCRTA is in need of a uniform apparel solution to create a more cohesive and consistent
professional image and also eliminate administrative burdens and inefficiencies; and

Whereas BCRTA solicited quotations for a uniform apparel solution specified consistent with the needs
of BCRTA to include a broad range of apparel and distribution services; and

Whereas one (1} vendor submitted a reasonable quotation; and
Whereas a BCRTA team evaluated the vendor quotation based on cost and responsiveness; and

Whereas the BCRTA team also complied with all applicable regulations and policies for single bid
scenarios to ensure adequate competition, including contacting non-responsive vendors; and

Whereas Epluno of Springboro, Ohio submitted a quotation and was evaluated and deemed to be
reasonable and responsive; and

Whereas Eplunc has met all bid requirements and BCRTA has determined responsibility of the
contractor,

Now, therefore be it resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the BCRTA Executive
Director to enter into a three year centract with Epluno for a uniform apparel solution at a cost not to
exceed $88,355 that includes all material, supplies, apparel and distribution plus a 10% contingency.
Furthermore, the BCRTA Board of Trustees authorizes the Executive Director to take all actions
necessary to enact the terms of the agreement and this resolution.

Approved May 16, 2018

BCRTA Board President BCR'IA Execﬁt@ Di%/




BCRTA Resolution No. 18-06-XX

Authorizing the Butler County Regional Transit Authority (BCRTA) to
Submit a 2018 Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development
(BUILD) Grant Application in Partnership with Miami University
(Ohio), the City of Oxford and the Talawanda School District,
Authorizing BCRTA to Serve as the Designated Recipient for the Grant,
and Recertifying the Availability of $200,000 in local match for the
project.

Whereas the mission of the BCRTA is to support quality of life and economic development through
public transportation; and

Whereas since 2012 BCRTA, Miami University, the City of Oxford and the Talawanda School District have
partnered to create and improve connections among employment, education, shared resources and
other quality of life services for citizens, students and visitors of the City of Oxford, Miami University,
Butler County and the region; and

Whereas the availability of a 2018 Better Utilizing investments to Leverage Development (BUILD} grant
offers an opportunity to build upon that partnership and leverage public and academic assets to
increase economic competitiveness, livability, sustainability and safety by enhancing multimodal
connections among users and centers of employment, education and services; and

Whereas the partners have identified and prioritized an eligible project that aligns with program
priorities and selection criteria, will serve as a catalyst to revitalize the City of Oxford and Miami
University Campus, and will redesign the physical infrastructure for enhanced intermodal connections,
including regional and local public transportation ; and

Whereas the United States Department of Transportation Federal Transit Administration has awarded
BCRTA 52,668,750, less than the 80% eligible federal share, toward the completion of the $9,000,000
project; and

Whereas a portion of the planned Butler County Connect Multimodal facility project remains unfunded
and BCRTA wishes to identify and obtain muitiple additional sources to complete the funding of the
project as proposed; and

Whereas BCRTA has pledged, and BCRTA reaffirms, local match dollars of $200,000 toward the project
less the match required for the existing award and Miami University has pledged local match dollars of
$1,600,000 toward the project that may still be leveraged; and

Whereas BCRTA is the designated recipient for federal transportation funds; and

Whereas the application deadline is July 19, 2018.




Now, therefore be it resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees hereby authorizes BCRTA to submit a
2018 Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development (BUILD)} grant application on behalf of the
project partners and authorizes BCRTA to serve as the designated recipient for the project. Be it further
resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees shall certify the availability of 5200,000 toward the local
match requirement of the project, less the existing award requirements, and authorizes the Executive
Director and the Chief Financial Officer to take all actions necessary to enact this resolution and
subsequent agreements subject to the review of BCRTA legal counsel.

Adopted June 20, 2018

o\t
BCRTA Board President BCRT%/M% \P‘\r ctdr




